Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 10:32 AM

To: ‘Joel Lowry'

Cc: Dean Ericson; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford,
EMNRD

Subject: Closure Approval - ETC - Avalon Compressor Station - (2RP-4657) 3-6-2018

Attachments: Closure Approval - ETC - Avalon Compressor Station - (2RP-4657) 5.7.19.pdf

Joel,

We have received your closure report and final C-141 for 2RP-4657 Avalon Compressor Station, thank you. This closure
is approved.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 840-5963
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 6:40 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Dean Ericson <dean.ericson@energytransfer.com>

Subject: [EXT] 2RP-4657 - Avalon Compressor Station - Remediation Summary and Closure Report

Please find attached the Remediation Summary and Closure Report along with the applicable pages from the Form C-141
that have been prepared for ETC’s Avalon Compressor Station (2RP-4657). The release site is located in unit letter “L”,
Section 20, Township 26 South, Range 28 East on Land Administered by the State Land Office. If you have any questions
or need any additional information, please feel free to contact Dean Ericson or myself by phone or email. Thanks.

Respectfully,



Joel Lowry
Environmental Professional

LOWRY

environmental

PO Box 896
Lovington, NM 88260
Direct 432-466-4450

The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.



